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concerning the events I am about to make known to_C PY Without being accused of or ques-

tioned about any criminal offenses regarding the facts I am about to state, I volunteer the following information of my own
free will, for whatever purposes it may serve.
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I }‘\@Cﬁaghg— SQ}\\ Qﬂkﬁf , am not under arrest for, nor am I being detained for any criminal offenses
concerning the events I am about to make known to . Without being
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free will, for whatever purposes it may serve.
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I have read each page of this statement consisting of __ ] page(s), each page of which bears my signature, and corrections,
if any, bear my initials, and I certify that the facts contained herein are true and correct.
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Lindberg Joshua

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Lindberg Joshua

Subject: Fw: Balloon Accident

From: Jason Schlenker _>
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Proud, Bret (FAA)

Subject: Re: Balloon Accident

Bret,

It’s really no problem at all I know how important it is to get the facts. To answer your question yes they told
us to prepare ourselves by holding onto two points of contact which were ropes in this case and Eric and Greg
pointed them out long before the landing. They also said to bend our knees just in case we impacted harder
than usual (which we did not) and to get low in the basket and lean against the wall that would be tipping
towards the ground. Yes they did indicate which wall to lean against and that the basket would tip in the
direction the balloon deflates in and it was pretty clear what direction the wind was blowing and how it would
carry the balloon as well as what direction the basket would tip. Eric and Greg even told us to get ready as the
basket began to slowly tip. Eric and Greg went over these preparations for quite awhile prior to landing so |
felt comfortable with what was going to happen and felt like | knew what to expect. In all honesty the landing
of the basket itself, prior to deflating the balloon was better than | anticipated and | felt like | was informed
about what would happen when the balloon deflated.

Hopefully that answers your question and | apologize for the delay in getting back to you it has been a hectic
couple of weeks. If you need any further clarification please don’t hesitate to ask.

Jason

Sent using my thumbs

Sgt. Schlenker, Thank you for assisting us with this investigation. | have a question about the
statement you gave the Parks and Wildlife Officer. In the statement you said that they “gave
instructions about what to be prepared for”. How did they prepare you? What did they say?
You said they told you to “hold on to two straps, kneel low and brace against the wall of the
basket that will be resting against the ground”. Did they specify which direction that would be?

Bret Proud
Aviation Safety Inspector
Denver Flight Standards District Office





